ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: December 9, 2022

TO: All Potential Bidders

FROM: Suzanne Daws, Procurement Specialist, City of
Knoxville

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1-Ford Lightning Electric Pickup Truck

BIDS TO BE OPENED: January 6, 2023, at 11:00:00 a.m. (EasternTime)

This addendum is being published to clarify specifications and provide a corrected Bid Form. This
addendum becomes a part of the Contract Document and modifies the original specifications as
noted.

Clarification to Specifications:
The specs are hereby revised to add “current model year or newer” for the Ford F-150 Lightning
AWD Supercrew Pro Series.

Bid Form:
Use corrected Bid Form below when submitting pricing for ITB — Ford Lightning Electric Pickup
Truck.



== CITY OF KNOXVILLE

Bid Form

TO: Purchasing Division
City of Knoxville

Suite 667-674
City/County Building
400 Main Street
Knoxville, TN 37902

Having carefully examined the specifications entitled “Ford Lightning Electric Pickup Truck” to open
on January 6, 2023, at 11:00:00 a.m. and the other Contract Documents and addenda, we hereby
propose to furnish the equipment, and delivery as described herein for the following sum:

If bidder has vehicles in stock but less quantity than being asked for in this bid, please state how many
can be immediately purchased and how many would need to be ordered, and if the price is different:

Model Year: Quantity In-Stock: Quantity to Order: Price:

2023

2024

BID: Total charge for seven (7) Ford Lightning Pickup Trucks (includes shipping):

Minimum Specification responses must be included with Submission Forms.
GUARANTEE of delivery no later than: after awarded. (Bidder must initial)

Firm Name:

Official Address:

DUNS #: Business License Expiration Date:
By: Name:

Signature Printed
Date: Title:

Email: Phone:
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